CARDINAL FREEMAN VILLAGE

Supporting Documentation

Appendix AS

Hazardous Building Materials Survey

Prepared by Hibbs & Associates

LINMITED

. aevum



HIBBS

Occupational Health and Safety Consultants A.B.N. 59950 293 019

Environmental Management Consultants Unit 48 / 378 Parramatta Road,
Homebush NSW 2140

P.O. Box 4266,
Homebush NSW 2140

Phone: (02) 9746 3244
Fax: (02) 9746 3266
Email: info@hibbs-associates.com.au
Web: www.hibbs-associates.com.au

Our Reference: S5738.L.2
08 September 2009

Village Green Precinct
137 Victoria Road
ASHFIELD NSW 2000

Attention: VILLAGE GREEN PRECINCT / CARDINAL FREEMAN RETIREMENT
VILLAGE.

To Whom It May Concern,

re:- VILLAGE GREEN PRECINCT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REPORT &
PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT REPORT

Please be advised that the Hazardous Material Survey Report for the Village Green
Precinct of the Cardinal Freeman Retirement Village redevelopment project is contained
within the report S5738A Final Rev 1. The Preliminary Environmental Assessment
Report for the Village Green Precinct of the Cardinal Freeman Retirement Village
redevelopment project is contained within report S5738B.Final.

Should you have any queries regarding this report, please do not hesitate to contact me
on either (02) 9746 3244 or 0419 929 038.

Yours sincerely,
HIBBS & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD
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Robert e BSc Chem.
Operati Manager / Hazardous Materials Consultant
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Please refer to CMP contained in Volume 5, Appendix U
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